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July 15, 2024 

 

To All Bidders: 

 

Subject:   Bid No. 8231-M5 Fire Suppression System Repairs / DPF 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 

changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 

 

• The Bid Opening Date has been moved to Thursday, July 18, 2024. Time remains at 4:00pm local 

time. 

 

Questions received by the City and Answers below: 

 

• As-builts of the building with location of repairs? 
• Drawings are attached  

• Any pictures of the conditions? 
• Please see pictures attached 

• Do we need to include the fire alarm disconnect/reconnect costs? 
• Yes – this project should be turnkey to get the entire alarm / sprinkler system back on 

line.  Northeast Fire Alarm is our monitoring company  
• Do we need to demo the old pipe or just leave it in place? 

• Demo should be included. 
• Can you provide any inspection reports on the building? 

• 2022 Existing conditions report is attached.  
 

Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 

terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 

 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

Stephen R. McDonald 

Assistant Purchasing Director 
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